C DeKalb County

DeKalb County
Department of Purchasing and Contracting

ADDENDUM NO. 2

December 12, 2022

TO: ALL BIDDERS UNDER INVITATION TO BID (ITB) NO. 22-101540

FROM: Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia
For additional information, go to:
http://vourdekalb.com/purchasing/index.html

SUBJECT: ITB NO. 22-101540, “DeKalb County Courthouse Parking Deck Renovations
Project” is hereby modified as follows:

1. ADD: Mandatory Prime/LSBE Meeting date, WEDNESDAY, December 14, 2022.

2. All other conditions remain in full force and effect.

3. All bidders under this Invitation to Bid must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum
included in the response only.

Bronda ¢ fecdica

Brenda H. Redus, Senior Procurement Agent
Department of Purchasing and Contracting



http://yourdekalb.com/purchasing/index.html

DeKalb County

GEORGIA

DeKalb County
Department of Purchasing and Contracting

ADDENDUM NO. 2

Page 2
Addendum No. 2
ITB No. 22-101540

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The above Addendum No. 2 is hereby acknowledged:

Company Name Signature & Title

DR:bhr



